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US ARMY SPACE & MISSILE DEFENSE COMMAND

SMDC-CM-AK, PAULA PARKER

PO BOX 1500

HUNTSVILLE AL  35807-3801

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

0002

6. ISSUED BY

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

   See pages 2 through 6 for continuation

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

 

1

6

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

CODE

01-Oct-2002

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

CODE

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

01-Oct-2002

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

DASG60-02-R-0021

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

05-Sep-2002

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

CODE

FACILITY CODE

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A.THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B.THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C.THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D.OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

See Item 6


SECTION  SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

Questions received on the MERTSS RFP, and the Government’s answers, are provided in this Amendment.  This Amendment also incorporates the following change to Section L:

NOTICE TO OFFERORS: 

(1)  Offerors are advised that employees of the firms identified below may serve as technical advisors in the source selection process. These individuals will be authorized access to only those portions of the proposal data and discussions, if any, that are necessary to enable them to perform their respective duties. Such firms are expressly prohibited from competing on the subject acquisition and from scoring or ranking of proposals or recommending the selection of a source.


Photon Research Associates

Willard Wong, (858) 455-9741


MIT/Lincoln Laboratory

Gary Tutungian, (781) 981-2331


John Hopkins University/ARL

Donald Dow, (240) 228-7349


3 D Research

Kathryn Powers (256) 705-5424


APT Research

Betty Augsburger (256) 837-2781, ext 202

(2)  In accomplishing their duties related to the source selection process, the aforementioned firms may require access to proprietary information contained in the offerors' proposals. Therefore, pursuant to FAR 9.505-4, these firms must execute an agreement with each offeror that states that they will (1) protect the offerors’ information from unauthorized use or disclosure for as long as it remains proprietary and (2) refrain from using the information for any purpose other than that for which it was furnished. To expedite the evaluation process, each offeror must contact the above companies to effect execution of such an agreement prior to submission of proposals (contract points of contact for each company provided above.)  Each offeror shall submit copies of the agreement with their proposal.

MERTSS QUESTIONS

1.  Question:  How many MERTSS transportable vans are expected to be delivered under CLIN 0001 and CLIN 0002?

Answer:  Determined by the contractor

 2.  Requirement:  Data latency, including transmission over SATCOM links, shall be no greater than 0.5 seconds.  

2a.  Question:  Does this pertain to missile data transmitted directly from the missile to the MERTSS?  

Answer:  No

2b.  Question:  Does this apply to all data, including missile data, received at a local MERTSS and relayed to a remote site via SATCOM?  

Answer:  Yes

2c.  Question:  Does this apply to data transferred between remote MERTSS sites via SATCOM?  

Answer:  Yes

2d.  Question:  Does this apply to the transmission of destruct signals to the missile and the return of tone receiver status? 

Answer:  No

3.  Requirement:  RS capability shall be modular in design such that it can be optional deployed with the TM system.

Question:  Does each MERTSS unit have a command destruct officer capable of sending the destruct command?  

Answer:  Yes, depending on scenario

4.  Requirement: Telemetry System; Number of RF Data Links Supported: Expandable as required.  Receiver/Combiner Sets: PCM/FSK 6, FQPSK 3 and Pre-D 3 Channels
4a.  Question:  How many telemetry links are required?  

Answer:  8 links with backups for each

4b.  Question:  What’s the maximum expansion capacity required for data links?

Answer:  16 with backup

5.  Requirement:  Analog recorders required: 2 recorders with up to 40 channels each.

Question:  Analog recorders are obsolete and digital recorders are the future of recording devices.  These should not be included as a requirement for an advanced concept system.  Can digital recorders be used exclusively to record all analog signals?  

Answer:  No

6.  Requirement:  TM Antenna Coverage: S&L with integrated UHF FTS feed.  Separate or Integrate TM/FTS Antennas: Vendor determined 

Question:  Is there a requirement for the TM and FTS antennas to be integrated into a single antenna?  

Answer:  No 

7.  Requirement:  The RSS shall have video monitors to display external video feeds.   

7a.  Question:  Are the video sources part of the MERTSS?  

Answer:  No

7b.  Question:  What are the video requirements?  Camera on the TM antenna?  Other places?  

Answer:  There is no requirement to provide a camera on the system.

7c.  Question:  Will video feeds be received from remote MERTSS sites?  

Answer:  No

7d.  Question:  Will video feeds be received from the missile?  

Answer:  Yes

8.  Requirement:  Analog recorder, one channel for recording IRIG A, B and G.

Question:  One channel is specified for recording IRIG A, B and G.  Are they multiplexed?  Aren’t three channels required?  

Answer:  The system should have the standard TM capability to multiplex standard IRIG timing signals

9.  Requirement:  S and L Band Data Rate and Tracking Range with BER: TBD

Question:  Has the requirement been defined?

Answer:  No.  This is to be determined by the offeror.   

10.  Requirement:  4 Treaty Compliant Digital Recorders

10a.  Question:  Which treaty?  START?

Answer:  Yes 

10b.  Question:  Are METRUM Model 80 recorders the requirement?

Answer:  Offeror to determine which recorders best meet the need detailed in the problem statement

11.  Requirement:  If Sea Mobile Deployed: >Sea State 4

Question:  Is Sea State 4 the maximum sea state condition in which the MERTSS must operate?

Answer:  Yes

12.  If a system is deployed on a forward platform (e.g. a ship), for the technology demonstration, are the costs of the forward platform and/or its operational costs considered part of the $22 Million cost ceiling? 


Answer:  The ship will be government furnished equipment, however, the operation and land transport of the MERTSS system will be the responsibility of the contractor.  Any required air transportation of hardware to locations outside the Continental US will be provided by the Government (see paragraph d.(6) “Transportation to Test Locations” under Proposal Submission).
13.  Are we to assume that there is a common “control center” that manages the overall test scenario and provides planning and communications to tie together the MERTSS systems and other participants in the demonstration?


Answer:  Yes.  The Lead Range’s operational control center will provide this function.

14.  Are foldouts permitted in the proposal?  If so, how are these pages counted?


Answer:  Yes.  Foldouts are counted as two pages.

15.  What, if any, are the type/pitch requirements for tables and figures in the proposal?


Answer:  12 pitch with one inch margins on left, right, and bottom; one and one-half inch margin at top (see paragraph e. “BAA Proposal Instructions ” under Proposal Submission).
16.   Are there Small or Small Disadvantaged Business Subcontract Goals that need to be met?


Answer:  No specific goals for this procurement other than requirements in DFARS 219.705-4. 

17.  Is there a PCM/FM/FM Telemetry requirement?

 
Answer:  Yes

18.  What are the characteristics of the PCM/FM TLM, i.e. are the 6 channels 5 Mbps each, 3 channels at 10 Mbps each, 1 channel at 30 Mbps or an aggregate of 30 Mbps for the combination of 6 channels? 


Answer:  The system should be flexible enough to accommodate all these combinations.

19.  What are the characteristics of the FQPSK TLM, i.e. are the 3 channels 10 Mbps each, 2 channels at 15 Mbps, or an aggregate of 30 Mbps for the combination of 3 channels? 


Answer:  The system should be flexible enough to accommodate all these combinations.

20.  In regards to the “Top Level Requirement” Page 2, “ The Vendor shall provide separate cost estimates for development of the telemetry and range safety system”.  On page 39, RFP Section III and IV ask that CLIN and top-level cost information only (no WBS breakout) be provided.  Where would the Government like us to provide the lower level cost breakout information for Range Safety and Telemetry?


Answer:  The lower level cost breakout information for both the Telemetry and Range Safety systems must be by CLIN structure and included with the information requested by Sections III and IV of the RFP. 

There is no change to the proposal due date of 7 Oct 02 as a result of this amendment. 

These questions and answers will also be located on the following website:

http://www.smdc.army.mil/Contracts/BAA/DASG60-00-0005/Q&A.html
